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Thank You for Registering

We have received your registration for the online learning courses. You will receive instructions momentarily on how to access the online learning
platform

For any questions, please contact us at opticalsolutions_eLearning@synopsys.com.

Back to Online Leaming
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From: noreply@skilljar.com <noreply@skilljar.com> On Behalf Of Synopsys Optical Solutions
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 4:56 AM

To:
Subject: You've been invited to Synopsys Optical Solutions

SY"UPSYS' | OPTICAL Design Brilliance™
SOLUTIONS Build Better Optical Designs, Faster.

Welcome to Synopsys Optical Solutions!

We've created an account for you. To complete your registration, please follow this link:
https:/learnopticalsolutions synopsysvcom/accounts/mvne_

Thanks,
Synopsys Optical Solutions
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Welcome to Synopsys Optical Solutions

Please complete the information below to finish signing up

First Name Last Name

First name Last name

Email

Password

Password

Password (Again)
Password (again
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Course Overview (3 hr 7 min)
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